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From: ‘ ' Ker (-\Ipers <kqlpe[s@qrmstrongenergycorp com>

§ep?§‘ ' Wedpesday, Qctaber 26, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

Cc: ‘ Trma Cunningham'

Subject: Armstrong Energy Corporation - Inspection violations

Attachments: WR State #1 well sign API 30-005-61115,jpg; WR State #2 well sign API

30-005-61791.jpg; Aikmqh State Com #1 well sign API #30-005-61870.jpg

Good afternoon Gilbert,

We have | recelved the two inspection notlces regarqlng our wel[s The f|[s'; was for the Volleyball State #1 having a tank
battery coptamment that has eroded qway we will have thqt remed!ed shomy and | will let you know once it is

done. The other notice was for three wells wuth illegible wel| signs- The wel| signs have been taken care of and | was
wonderlng if | need to give some kind of offncnal notlce to yau, sych asa pqrtlcular form to be filed or anything like that.

Pictures of the 3 well signs are attached, but | can file apything else you need me to.

Thanks!
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Operatlons Manager:

kalpers@armstrongenergvcorp com .
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“This communication is confidential and intended only for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy,
disclose, or distribute this message to anyone else; any such actions may be unlawful. The company reserves the right to amend
statements made herein in the event of a mjstake. Unless expressly sgated herein to the contrary, only agreements in writing signed by
%n authorlzeq ofﬁcer of the company may be enforced agamst it” !
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